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     Our Ref: SSD-9692-PA-9
Robin Merrick                                      Our Ref: SSD-9692-PA-15
Senior Project Manager
Carmichael Tompkins Property Group Pty Ltd
14.04, Level 14 Aurora Place
88 Phillip Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

11/02/2022

Dear Ms Merrick,

Alterations and Additions to Meriden School (SSD-9692)
Acoustic Barrier and Timber Boundary Fence Plans, Conditions B8 and B9

I refer to the Acoustic Barrier and the Timber Boundary Fence Plans submitted to the Planning Secretary in
accordance with conditions B8 and B9 of the consent for the Alterations and Additions to Meriden School
(SSD-9692). I acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department’s comments and request for the
additional information. 

I note that:
 the acoustic barrier plan has been submitted to the Department for information;
 the timber boundary fence is submitted to the Department for the Planning Secretary’s satisfaction;
 the construction of timber paling fencing will achieve a minimum height of 1.8 metres; and 
 fencing is located on the boundary and agreement with adjoining landowner/s has been obtained.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I am satisfied that the Timber Boundary Fence submission dated 28
January 2022 meets the requirements of condition B9 of SSD 9692. Also, I accept the Acoustic Barrier Plan for
information under condition B8 of SSD 9692.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved documents and the conditions of consent,
then the requirements of the consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tom Scoble at
thomas.scoble@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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